Enery Holdings Case 6248-3
Exhibit 5

Month |Days |Hours |Total|Run|{MDP|365 Max NOx |$/Lbs

May 20| 24| 497| 2| 495 30 $18.00 | $ 267,300

June 30| 24| 720| 2| 718 30 $18.00 | $ 387,720

July 31| 24| 744| 25| 719 30 $18.00 | $ 388,260
$1,043,280

Run Hours 29 30 18| $ 15,660
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Michael Munoz

From: Jackie Ferlita <jferlita@aqc-inc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 6:58 PM
To: Michael Munoz

Subject: RE: Current Pricing

Mike,

We have not sent one in a while, but I will get one out this week. I have provided indicative market pricing here:

e December 2024 — $6-$8.00
e June 2025 —$12-$15
e December 2025 - $15-$18.00

Did you review the NOVs to ensure that you are not missing the deadline for when you must ensure that you have the
RTCs replaced in your account? If you missed that deadline, then this is what happens:

1. You get an additional NO
They will replace the negative amount that they took out of the account, and take that amount from a later
expiration

3. So, if you are looking to purchase to cover this deficit, then you may not want to, but you do have to ensure that
you are in quarterly compliance by the end of the month

If you have not missed the deadline, you have the option to request an earlier vintage, which is less expensive than the
vintage that they remove from your account, but you must do that within 60 days of receipt of the NOV.

If you want to send those over, then I will be able to tell you what the next steps are, and what your options are. I have
been dealing with a lot of NOVs over the last couple of years for my clients, so pretty well versed in getting facilities back
into compliance.

Sincerely,

Jackie Ferlita-Barnes

AQC Environmental Brokerage Services, Inc.
President, Emissions Desk

714-397-5508

From: Michael Munoz <mmunoz@ches.biz>
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 3:39 PM
To: Jackie Ferlita <jferlita@aqc-inc.com>
Subject: RE: Current Pricing

Dear Jacky,
Will you please send me your latest flyer?

Mike Munoz


mmuno
Enery Holdings Case 6248-3

Exhibit 5


Telephone: 406-544-3326
Conference Call: 701-779-9705

From: Jackie Ferlita <jferlita@aqgc-inc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 2:34 PM
To: Michael Munoz <mmunoz@ches.biz>
Subject: RE: Current Pricing

Hi Mike,

Enery Holdings Case 6248-3
Exhibit 5

It depends on what price — the average price of the December 2024 RTC has been about $7.00/RTC.

What volume are you looking for?
Sincerely,

Jackie Ferlita-Barnes

AQC Environmental Brokerage Services, Inc.
President, Emissions Desk

714-397-5508

From: Michael Munoz <mmunoz@ches.biz>
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 2:23 PM
To: Jackie Ferlita <jferlita@agqc-inc.com>
Subject: Current Pricing

Importance: High

Dear Jackie,

Will you please send me current pricing on 2024 NOx.

Mike Munoz

17171 S. Central Ave.

Carson, CA 90746
mmunoz@ches.biz

Telephone: 406-544-3326
Conference Call: 701-779-9705
www.CHES.biz
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